The Philadelphia Parking Authority
701 Market Street, Suite 5400
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Bid No. 21-15
Plumbing Repairs at Various Locations 2021.1
Addendum One

To: See Email Distribution List

From: Mary Wheeler
Manager of Contract Administration

Date: August 9, 2021
No Pages: 2

This addendum is issued on Monday, August 9, 2021 prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or
to respond to questions submitted by prospective Offerors regarding the work included in the above referenced
solicitation.

QUESTIONS

1. Question: Where is the line being drawn between the primes with the alarms, conduit and tubing? Who furnishes
and installs?

Response: The alarms, installation connection, tubing, protective conduit, mounting and plugging into existing
outlet are the scope of work of the plumbing contractor.

2. Question: You (the Authority) want all the drains Hydro Jetted; correct?
Response: See notes 1 & 2 on Drawings No. P-401 for cleaning and inspection of piping.

3. Question: Them backwater valves, we’re (the Contractors) going to have to provide the pits for them, too; right?
You (the Authority) have specs for them?
Response: See Drawing No. P501 and relevant section of the specifications for information on backwater
valve pits.

4. Question: Is it expected to do this on straight, or would this be after hours due to the locations in the garage?
Response: Work is expected to be done straight-time during hours indicated in the project manual with no
off-hours work. Phase work to maintain operational the exit to 8" Street or to Filbert Street during
construction work.

5. Question: Is restoration included in that bid, as well, as far as concrete/asphalt?

Response: See Drawings and specifications for information on cutting and patching.



Question: Regarding Bid Form 00 41 00 — 3, Construction Type: Electrical, 2.3 Unit Prices (page 42). Item 3
“Conductor THHN/THWN” and Item 4 “Conductor XHHW-2" are both a type of wire? Please provide what SIZE
wire (#8, #10, #12 e.g,) we should quote and confirm the length (CLF) is 100"

Response: Both Item 3 and Item 4 are wire types. See Drawing No. E-401 for conductors required. Length of
run is determined by information on the drawings, gathered during the mandatory site visit, and contractor’s
selected means and methods.

END OF ADDENDUM ONE



